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New Business and Commission Requests - R9  Q

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission  
FROM: Vice-Mayor Steven Meiner  
DATE: December  9, 2020
 

SUBJECT: DISCUSS, AND TAKE ACTION IF NECESSARY, THE TRACKING OF POST-ARREST INFORMATION ON
OFFENDERS SUBSEQUENT TO ARREST BY THE MIAMI BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT.

ANALYSIS
This discussion aims to explore the tracking of post-arrest information on offenders subsequent to arrest by the Miami Beach
Police Department. Information includes, but is not limited to, relevant court appearances and, if applicable, court hearings and
potential jail time, probation, or releases. Tracking such data would help relevant departments and the Commission implement
effective public policy measures in an effort to mitigate recidivism in Miami Beach.
 
Please feel free to contact Amadeus Huff for additional information.

Applicable Area
Citywide

Is this a "Residents Right to
Know" item, pursuant to
City Code Section 2-14?

 Does this item utilize G.O.
Bond Funds?

Yes  No  

Legislative Tracking
Vice-Mayor Steven Meiner
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